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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Byron Brant

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1822

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site
Site 2
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Brant:

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Draft Final Remedial
Investigation and Feasibility Study Work Plan for Operable Unit
No. 5 (Site 2) and associated documents. The revised documents
substantially incorporate EPA comments. The documents are

2 approved.

Please note, however, that in using PVC well construction
materials the Navy/Marine Corps assumes any risk associated with
possible contamination attributable to well construction
materials. Any contaminants detected in the samples collected
from these wells will be assumed to occur in the aquifer and
will be addressed as such.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
Sincerely,

347-3016.
IS AL e S—

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
George Radford, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed on Recycled Paper
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